

Daryl Jason Lazaro

Hayward, CA | (510) 274 0769 | daryl.lazaro@gmail.com
[linkedin.com/in/dalazaro](https://www.linkedin.com/in/dalazaro) | dalazaro.github.io | github.com/dalazaro

Summary

- Software and web application developer with 4 years of prior experience in education and classroom teaching
- 1+ years of experience developing software and web applications using HTML5 & CSS3, JavaScript, React, Redux, GitHub, REST API, jQuery, Rails and Mongoose/Express/Node.js
- History of collaborating on projects between multiple contributors using GitHub and following conventional practices on pull requests, code reviews, merging/merge conflicts, and branching models.
- Excellent teaching skills and ability to communicate simplified technical concepts to non-technical individuals

Projects

DocSpera — docspera.com

HTML5, In-house CSS3 library, JavaScript, jQuery, JSON REST API

Revisualized the application's scheduling interface, which is currently used by over 5,000 clients to schedule clinical appointments and track musculoskeletal surgery cases in medical centers and surgical clinics across the United States. The scheduling interface is compatible with all modern web browsers, and has undergone rigorous HIPAA-compliance testing to protect confidential patient information viewable only by surgeons, physicians, and care team members.

Is It Keto? — isitketo.herokuapp.com

React, Redux, Nutritionix API, MongoDB, mLab, Node.js, Chart.js, Sass, Heroku, BCrypt

Calorie tracking app which allows ketogenic dieters to log their daily total net carbohydrates using nutrition facts pulled from the 800,000+ grocery and restaurant foods available in the Nutritionix database.

peached.ink — peachedink.herokuapp.com

Ruby on Rails, PostgreSQL, Bootstrap 4, Heroku, BCrypt

Online art portfolio for illustrator Kean Saetern. Visitors can view her profile and illustration galleries. Behind the scenes, Kean can login to the web app and manage her content through a hand-rolled CMS interface.

Experience

DocSpera (Sunnyvale, CA)

Front End Software Developer

June 2018 - Present

Maintain, update and debug all parts of DocSpera's front end codebase using Agile software development practices.

General Assembly (San Francisco, CA)

Web Development Immersive Student

June - September 2017

Acquired fundamentals in computer science and work-ready skills in building full stack web applications from wireframes to deployment, project management, collaboration, Git workflow, and pair programming.

Our Lady of Guadalupe School (Fremont, CA)

Math Instructor Grades 7-8 / Band & Orchestra Director

February 2014 - June 2017

Skills

Experienced with: JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, React, jQuery, Chrome DevTools, AJAX & REST API, GitHub, Node.js, Ruby on Rails, Heroku

Familiar with: Python, Wordpress, Squarespace, Sketch, Adobe Creative Suite

Currently Learning: Redux, Jest

Education

General Assembly (San Francisco, CA)

Web Development Immersive (Full Stack)
2017

University of California (Davis, CA)

Bachelor of Arts, English

Music minor

2006 - 2011